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From:  < @londonlegacy.co.uk> 
Sent: 02 October 2019 09:36
To:  < @andersongroup.co.uk>
Cc:  < @andersongroup.co.uk>;  < @andersongroup.co.uk>
Subject: RE: 190926 Lift FW: Roach Road
 
This Message originated outside your organization.

Hi ,
 

Thanks for your email. I am available Tuesday 8th or Wednesday 9th next week or on the 16th,

17th or 18th the following week.
 
As discussed, it would be great if you could share the proposals with me for our consideration
(on a without prejudice basis).
 
Regards,
 

Senior Planning Development Manager
Planning Policy & Decisions Team
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park
Direct: 020 3288 
 

 

From:  [mailto: @andersongroup.co.uk] 
Sent: 26 September 2019 14:51
To:  < @londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc:  < @andersongroup.co.uk>;  < @andersongroup.co.uk>
Subject: 190926 Lift FW: Roach Road
 
Hi 
 
I have tried to contact you on the phone to discuss the lift as per yours and  discussions.
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is now  and therefore unavailable until w/c 07/10/19 at the earliest, we

have a design proposal and are happy to meet with you to discuss prior to any formal application
please contact me with available dates as we are keen to progress matters.
 
Many thanks
 

 
 

| Project Manager

t:

m:

w: www.andersongroup.co.uk

Follow us: 

Springfield Lodge, Colchester Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 5PW
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From:  < @andersongroup.co.uk> 
Sent: 13 September 2019 14:28
To: @andersongroup.co.uk
Subject: FW: Roach Road
 
 
 

From: 
Sent: 13 September 2019 14:18
To: 
Subject: RE: Roach Road
 
Hi , thanks for the update. We look forward to receiving further details at the end of the
month.
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
Sent: 13 September 2019 12:36
To:  < @londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Roach Road
 
Morning 
 
We thought it prudent to provide an interim and ‘without prejudice’ update in respect of the ongoing lift access
matter. The team has been initially focusing on the feasibility of providing a distinct lift next to the existing
staircase that provides access between ground and first floors, adjacent to the access from Monier Road. Initial
findings are that it should be feasible to provide a platform lift in this part of the building. To facilitate this, the
existing staircase will need to be removed and replaced with a re-configured version (i.e. a U-shaped staircase
as opposed to the existing straight version). Other revisions to internal walls, some of which are structural, will
also be needed. We are in the process of considering other implications in respect of this, and matter ii) as set
out below. We will provide a further update in due course, and we are on target to issue a substantive response
by the 30/09 deadline.
 
Kind regards,
 

 

| Senior Planning Manager

t:

m:

w: www.andersongroup.co.uk
Follow us: 

Springfield Lodge, Colchester Road, Chelmsford, Essex, CM2 5PW
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From:  
Sent: 05 September 2019 07:26
To:  < @londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Roach Road
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From:  < @londonlegacy.co.uk> 
Sent: 24 July 2019 08:59
To:  < @andersongroup.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Roach Road
 
Hi ,
 
Cllr Rachel Blake has enquired as to whether works are still on track for the lift. According to the
timetable you provided physical works should start next month. Can you please confirm that this
is still the case?
 
Regards,
 

Senior Planning Development Manager
Planning Policy & Decisions Team
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park
Direct: 020 3288 
 

 

From:  
Sent: 08 July 2019 12:20
To:  < @andersongroup.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Roach Road
 
Hi ,
 
I have discussed this with the Head of DM and the Head of Planning Policy and our view is that
your suggestion to provide a contribution to off-site playspace is not appropriate. As per London
Plan policies and policy BN.8 of the Local Plan, your development has a requirement to provide
on-site playspace. This was secured through the planning condition and referenced in the
planning committee report.
 
Whilst there may be some residents who are not supportive of providing the playspace, had they
been familiar with the planning permission then it would have been evident to them that it was a
requirement of the consent. The provision of playspace also needs to be considered in the
context of the lifetime of the development, rather than the opinion of the current occupants.
 
On that basis, please proceed with plans for providing the playspace on the roof, as per the
requirements of the planning permission.
 
Please provide the updated plans for review by 31 July. If we don’t receive updated drawings by
this date then we will look to formalise the breach of the condition.  
 
Regards,
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From:  < @londonlegacy.co.uk> 
Sent: 08 April 2019 09:58
To:  < @andersongroup.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Roach Road
 

Hi  to confirm, that should be Friday 26th April, not 25th.
 
Regards,
 

Senior Planning Development Manager
Planning Policy & Decisions Team
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park
Direct: 020 3288 
 

 

From:  
Sent: 08 April 2019 09:52
To:  < @andersongroup.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Roach Road
 
Hi 
 
Thanks for your email. I can confirm that we won’t take any further formal action until after your
meetings this week.
 
I will be on leave after Friday, returning on Wednesday 24 April. Our expectation is that by Friday
25 April there should be a reasonable timetable and programme agreed for the works.   
 
As I mentioned last week, I would like to visit the rooftop amenity space to assess compliance
with the playspace and landscaping conditions/drawings. Can you please confirm that will be
possible? I have availability for Wednesday this week. I can confirm that we do not consider
providing access to the rooftop amenity space to the social tenants to be a planning matter.
 
I would also like to have your comments regarding the first floor playspace that has not been
provided.
 
Regards,
 

Senior Planning Development Manager
Planning Policy & Decisions Team
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park
Direct: 020 3288 
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As you will be aware, planning permission was granted on the basis that all floors of the
development, irrespective of tenure, would be accessible via the main lift core and this is what is
shown on your approved plans. Our view is that there is no justification for any deviation from
the approved plans in relation to this matter and your proposed alternative solution is rejected.
 
I am sure that you are also aware that the compliance period for the notice ends today. To avoid
escalation of the matter please provide a reasonable timetable for the completion of the works. 
 
Regards,
 

Senior Planning Development Manager
Planning Policy & Decisions Team
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park

London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10
1 Stratford Place
Montfichet Road
London
E20 1EJ
 
Direct: 020 3288 
Mobile: 07970 381 602 
Email: @londonlegacy.co.uk
 
 
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park: a dynamic new metropolitan centre for London
For more information please visit www.QueenElizabethOlympicPark.co.uk
 
 
 
 

From:  < @andersongroup.co.uk> 
Sent: 26 March 2019 15:23
To:  < @londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: Roach Road
 

 
Further to our discussions at the site visit on 22/03, we would direct you to paragraph 1.3.18 of the Mayor’s
Housing SPG which is clear in its direction that tenure integration is principally a matter of external appearance,
and that in some higher density scheme, separate provision of entrance and circulation spaces for different
tenures can enable affordable housing provision which might otherwise have been unviable given high service
charges and management arrangements. This is absolutely the case in respect of Roach Road. Furthermore,
there are clear examples of this approach having been considered acceptable in other instances within the
administrative boundary of LLDC. We therefore look forward to receiving your further thoughts in respect of
this matter.
 
Kind regards,
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From:  < @londonlegacy.co.uk> 
Sent: 25 October 2019 17:01
To:  < @andersongroup.co.uk>
Cc:  < @andersongroup.co.uk>; 
< @andersongroup.co.uk>; Catherine Smyth <CatherineSmyth@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Legacy House
 
Hi 
 
Thanks for your email and confirmation on the lift overrun.
 
With respect to the ‘planning mechanism’, I am satisfied that an NMA is the appropriate means
of securing this. I look forward to your further update.
 
Regards,
 

Senior Planning Development Manager
Planning Policy & Decisions Team
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park
 

From:  [mailto: @andersongroup.co.uk] 
Sent: 24 October 2019 18:46
To:  < @londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc:  < @andersongroup.co.uk>; 
< @andersongroup.co.uk>; Catherine Smyth <CatherineSmyth@londonlegacy.co.uk>
Subject: RE: Legacy House
 
Hi 
 
Many thanks for confirming in writing that the proposal is acceptable.
 
You’re understanding is correct. The lift overrun has not been provided, and consequently the apartments on
either side have been increased in size from 70.0 sq m and 103.0 sq m to 70.8 sq m and 104.8 sq m
(accordingly). It is possible to provide a lift without the lift overrun being in place, and this has been taken into
account as part of the detailed design (which has been progressed in parallel with our discussions).
 
We are continuing to test whether it is possible to undertake the works without the access to Monier Road
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to the first floor via a new lift, to be accessed from the social tenants entrance at Monier Road.
Our view is that this is broadly in accordance with what was approved under the original
planning permission (ref 14/00260/FUL) and the proposal is therefore acceptable.
 
I do have a technical query on this approach. The original second floor plans (see attached) for
the development show a void for a lift overrun, however it is my understanding that as the
ground to first floor lift was never installed, that this lift overrun is longer in place and instead
forms part of the floorspace of one of the second floor flats.
 
Can you please clarify whether this is the case, and if so, whether it is technically feasible to
install the lift without an overrun?   
 
Also, we would like you to provide us with an updated timeframe for the lift works. Due to likely
delays with the delivery of the Monier Road bridge, we are concerned that this delay would have
a flow on effect of delaying delivery of the lift. As you will appreciate, first floor residents are
very keen to have this matter resolved as soon as practicable. I would appreciate you providing
an updated timeframe by Friday the 8th of November.
 
It would also be helpful if you could advise an anticipated submission date for the AOD and NMA
applications that you will be submitting.
 
Regards,
 

Senior Planning Development Manager
Planning Policy & Decisions Team
Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park
 

From:  [mailto: @andersongroup.co.uk] 
Sent: 16 October 2019 07:43
To:  < @londonlegacy.co.uk>
Cc:  < @andersongroup.co.uk>; 
< @andersongroup.co.uk>
Subject: Legacy House
 
Hi 
 
Further to our meeting on 30/08, we have been progressing options for enabling lift access between the ground
and first floors at Legacy House, 4 Roach Road. The purpose of this email is to provide a ‘without prejudice’
update and to assist discussions at out forthcoming meeting on 18/10. We would therefore request that its
contents are treated confidentially.
 
Approved Vs Construction Drawings
 
As you will be aware, Condition 2 pursuant to Planning Permission Reference 14/00260/FUL requires the
development to be carried out in accordance with the details and plan numbers stated on the Decision Notice.
This includes, inter alia, 0205_SEW_RR_1100 Rev 14 and 0205_SEW_RR_1101 Rev 13 (both attached), which
are the ground and first floor plans for the development.
 
Subsequently, in November 2017, an (S.96A) application for non-material amendments (reference
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17/00528/NMA) was submitted to LLDC which sought, inter alia, to revise the approved details to ensure that
the development accorded with statutory requirements in respect of services, specifically electric and gas
through the creation of independent 24-hour access by way of a separate fire proof door. The application
proposed, inter alia, to substitute the 0205_SEW_RR_1100 Rev 14 with 0205_SEW_1100 Rev C14 (attached) –
this is essentially the construction issue ground floor drawing. Whilst it does not appear that the application has
been formally determined, it demonstrates clear transparency in respect of the construction of the
development.
 
Notwithstanding this, please find attached drawings 0205_SEW_SK0289 and 0205_SEW_SK0290 (both
attached). These drawings have been prepared by SEW to illustrate the development of Legacy House; they are
in essence ‘as built’ drawings, and broadly accord with the construction drawing previously submitted, albeit
they have had a number of layers removed to assist with interpretation. A proposed lift is identified between
the ground and first floors, although as a consequence the stair core shown is not accurate (in terms of its
winding) in the context of what has been delivered – I will shortly return to this point. Whilst the S.96A
application remains live, and principally given the interest in this matter from a number of parties, it is our
proposal that a ‘fresh’ application is submitted to rationalise the changes from the approved drawings. This
would include the consequential changes to the approved elevations. Extensive engagement would be
undertaken before the submission of any application. We can discuss this matter further on Friday.
 
Lift Access Options
 
As noted above, drawings 0205_SEW_SK0289 and 0205_SEW_SK0290 includes a distinct lift that would serve
the first floor. This accords with the principle of the approved drawing and planning permission in that the lift
would be for the sole use of first floor residents. To facilitate this, the existing stair core will need to be removed
and replaced, with the consequential impact for residents, specifically those living on the first floor whom will
need to be relocated whilst works take place. This option is our preference for a number of reasons which we
can discuss at our meeting, but include (inter alia) maintaining the principles established by the planning
permission; is more easily accommodated by the existing structure (i.e. there is less strain through not needing
to create additional openings on structural elements); less disruption for all residents (although first floor
residents will need be moved our during specific works); less distance for residents of the first floor to travel to
use the lift.
 
The principal alternative is the creation of a new opening from the rear corridor into the existing lift core. Due
to non-planning matters (i.e. the leases), access to this would still be from the entrance on Monier Road. Whilst
this alternative is technically possible, it would necessitate 2 x additional openings in the structural wall. This
would result in significant disruption to all residents, principally through vibration moving through the building.
It is for this reason, together with the feasibility given legal matters and the likely preferences of residents,
which means that this option is not preferred.
 
Programme
 
Please find attached an indicative programme for the works taking place. We suspect that the key question will
be why works are not proposed to take place until the works to the Monier Road bridge have been completed
(currently understood to be April 2020). This is simply due to fire regulation implications. With the building not
currently being accessible from Monier Road, the building can only be entered from either the main access or
the car park, both of which need to use the corridor to the rear of the lifts to reach the main stair core (i.e.

which currently provides access to 2nd floor and above). If works were to take place prior to the access with
Monier Road being available, the main stair core would be compromised. This is because construction material
(i.e. removal of the existing stair which provides access between ground and first floors) would at times block
access to the main stair core. This is simply not appropriate in the context of fire regulations. Whilst this delay is
clearly not ideal, it will however provide ample time for appropriate engagement with all interested parties,
together with the planning process being undertaken. 
 
Playspace
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